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1.0 BACKGROUND 

The Mid‐Peninsula Water  District  (District)  has  issued  the  2017  On‐Call Water Main  Design 
Services Request for Qualifications (RFQ) seeking firms with licensed professional civil engineers 
to  provide  on‐call  water main  design  services.  Submittal  of  the  Statement  of  Qualifications 
(SOQ) is due no later than 3:00 PM, Tuesday February 7, 2017. 

As  part  of  the  RFQ  process,  the District  accepted  questions  at  the mandatory  pre‐submittal 
meeting held on  January 17, 2017, and  in writing  through 12:00 p.m.,  January 20, 2017. The 
questions received and the District’s responses are below. 

2.0 QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES 

The District received the following questions at the Mandatory Pre‐Submittal Meeting on 
January 17, 2017. The responses below reflect what was discussed at the meeting. 

Q1.  Will the consultant be responsible for performing any CEQA/environmental? 

A1.  The District will take the lead on the CEQA/environmental efforts. The three identified 
projects are anticipated to be statutorily or categorically exempt. Consultants are 
encouraged to include an environmental subconsultant on their team if they think one is 
required. 

Q2.  For the SR 101 Crossing at PAMF Hospital project, will Right of Way acquisition to 101 be 
required? 

A2.  No. The District already has a 10’ easement from Industrial Road to SR 101 and a 40’ x 40’ 
easement at SR 101 in anticipation of construction under 101.  We do not anticipate any 
Right of Way issues with the other two projects.  

Q3.  Will the consultant be responsible for potholing efforts in the design? 

A3.  The District typically has the consultant perform potholing during design. It is 
advantageous for the consultant to have a pothole contractor on their team. 

Q4.  Will the consultant be responsible for including traffic control in the design? 

A4.  The District typically requires the contractor to hire a traffic control engineer to prepare a 
traffic control plan to be submitted during the submittal process. However since some of 
these projects are more complicated the consultant may want to consider traffic control / 
phasing during the design phase.  

Q5.  Can additional pages be used for the “Approach” response (Part 4.1, Section 1) given that 
it is worth 30% of the points? 

A.5  The two page limit for the “Approach” response is eliminated, but the total page limit 
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remains 20 pages. 

Q6.  For the “Related Project Experience” response (Part 4.1, Section 3), what project cost 
information should be provided? 

A6.  Please provide the project construction cost, the consultant fee, and the cost of non‐
owner imitated change orders. 

Q7.  Where should resumes be included? 

A7.  Resumes are included in the “Team Qualifications and Experience” response (Part 4.1, 
Section 2) and count against the 20 page total. 

Q8.  Who completed the Water System Master Plan and hydraulic model? 

A8.  The District Engineer (Pakpour Consulting Group) in conjunction with District staff 
completed the Water System Master Plan and hydraulic model (WaterCAD, latest version) 
within the last three years, a copy of which is available on the District website. 

Q9.  Does the District anticipate releasing other design projects to the selected consultants 
beyond the three identified in the RFQ? 

A9.  The District does not have any plans to release additional design projects but may elect to 
use the selected consultant list for other projects in the future.  

The District provides the following responses to the questions received prior to the January 20, 
2017 deadline. 

Q10.  Section 2 of the SOQ is supposed to contain resumes of key personnel proposed for the 
contract.  Can the Consultant include those resumes in an appendix, and can the resumes 
be excluded from the 20 page limit? 

A10.  Please include the resumes in the Section 2 response. The resumes are included in the 20 
page limit. 

Q11.  Would you like the complete plan set for a water main project to be included as an 
appendix, or just the relevant pages of that plan set? 

A11.  The consultant can choose to include what they feel will improve the qualifications for this 
solicitation.  
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Q12.  Section 3.1a of the RFQ describes that project schedules are to include all project phases 
including right of way acquisition and environmental. Do you anticipate right of way 
acquisition and environmental documentation will be led by the District or should the 
consultant's team anticipate leading any required right‐of‐way acquisition and 
environmental documentation? 

A12.  Please see the response to questions 1 and 2.  

Q13.  Will construction phase on‐site construction inspection and construction management be 
led by the District? 

A13.  There may be another solicitation for construction management / inspection services by 
the District.  The design consultant will provide construction support services such as 
responding to RFI’s, etc.  

3.0 ATTACHMENTS 

The following attachments are provided for reference. 

Attachment 1 ‐  Sign‐In Sheet for Mandatory Pre‐Submittal Meeting (January 17, 2017) 

Attachment 2 ‐  Distribution System Analysis #077  ‐ State Route 101 Crossing at PAMF Hospital 
(CIP No. 15‐72) 

Provides the history of the associated CIP project 

Attachment 3 ‐  Distribution System Analysis #080 ‐ Old County Road (CIP No. 15‐75) 

Provides the history of the associated CIP project 

Attachment 4 ‐  Distribution System Analysis #081 ‐ El Camino Real (CIP No. 15‐76) 

Provides the history of the associated CIP project 

Attachment 5 ‐  Five Year CIP Summary Schedule 

Provided at the January 17, 2017 Mandatory Pre‐Submittal Meeting (January 17, 
2017) to give consultants an understanding of the CIP projects 

Attachment 6 ‐  Sample Project ‐ Belburn Water Main Replacement 

Provided at the January 17, 2017 Mandatory Pre‐Submittal Meeting (January 17, 
2017) to demonstrate the expected level of effort for a CIP project design 
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Distribution System Analysis #077 - State Route 101 Crossing at PAMF 
Hospital (CIP No. 15-72) 
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1/27/2017 Mid‐Peninsula Water District
Capital Improvement Program Summary

 Appendix A

104.0% 108.2% 112.5% 117.0%

LF SRV HYD 2016‐2017 2017‐2018 2018‐2019 2019‐2020 2020‐2021 2021‐2022 Total

1 15‐14 017 3 Mezes Avenue Improvements 310 10 1 122,500$         37,000$           15,500$           175,000$         175,000$         $25,000 $150,000 $150,000

3 15‐76 081 1 El Camino Real Improvements 4100 23 12 1,463,000$     360,000$         277,000$         2,100,000$     2,275,000$     $150,000 $150,000 $2,024,755 $2,324,755

4 15‐65 n/a 2 Folger Drive Improvements 830 12 3 306,000$         77,000$           37,000$           420,000$         2,695,000$     $60,000 $360,000 $420,000

5 15‐73 078 1 Karen Road Improvements 800 9 2 307,000$         80,000$           38,000$           425,000$         3,120,000$     $50,000 $375,000 $375,000

6 15‐10 013 3 Notre Dame Avenue Loop Closure 2230 29 3 689,500$         138,000$         82,500$           910,000$         4,030,000$     $110,000 $832,000 $942,000

7 15‐44 045 2 South Road Abandonment 0 19 3 302,000$         75,000$           38,000$           415,000$         4,445,000$     $60,000 $355,000 $415,000

8 15‐22 025 3 Arthur Avenue Improvements 880 15 2 345,000$         87,000$           43,000$           475,000$         4,920,000$     $50,000 $425,000 $425,000

9 15‐16 019 3 Williams Avenue, Ridge Road, Hillman Avenue Improvements 2460 59 4 834,000$         166,000$         100,000$         1,100,000$     6,020,000$     $150,000 $1,111,366 $1,261,366

10 15‐43 044 2 North Road Cross Country / Davey Glen Road Improvements 1400 17 5 496,000$         124,000$         60,000$           680,000$         6,700,000$     $100,000 $603,200 $703,200

11 15‐06 n/a 5 Zone 5 Fire Hydrant Upgrades 0 0 7 105,000$         31,000$           14,000$           150,000$         6,850,000$     $156,000 $156,000

12 15‐78 083 1 Civic Lane Improvements 1800 20 5 605,000$         120,000$         75,000$           800,000$         7,650,000$     $100,000 $728,000 $828,000

13 15‐17 020 3 Monte Cresta Drive / Alhambra Drive Improvements 2250 48 5 781,500$         195,000$         98,500$           1,075,000$     8,725,000$     $175,000 $1,052,873 $1,227,873

14 15‐87 n/a 1 Hillcrest Pressure Regulating Station 0 0 0 250,000$         65,000$           30,000$           345,000$         9,070,000$     $40,000 $305,000 $305,000

15 15‐09 012 3 Dekoven Tank Utilization Project 2300 14 2 782,000$         158,000$         95,000$           1,035,000$     10,105,000$   $150,000 $957,216 $1,107,216

16 15‐28 030 7 Tahoe Drive Area Improvements 900 28 4 369,000$         94,000$           47,000$           510,000$         10,615,000$   $80,000 $447,200 $527,200

17 15‐29 031 7 Belmont Canyon Road Improvements 900 17 2 306,000$         76,000$           38,000$           420,000$         11,035,000$   $65,000 $383,968 $448,968

18 15‐38 040 8 Cliffside Court Improvements 330 14 2 154,500$         46,500$           19,000$           220,000$         11,255,000$   $40,000 $202,476 $242,476

19 15‐42 043 2 North Road Improvements 0 19 1 152,000$         46,000$           22,000$           220,000$         11,475,000$   $40,000 $202,476 $242,476

20 15‐75 080 1 Old County Road Improvements 5500 111 26 2,580,500$     510,000$         309,500$         3,400,000$     14,875,000$   $200,000 $300,000 $3,136,640 $3,636,640

21 15‐72 077 1 SR 101 Crossing at PAMF Hospital 2300 0 2 1,040,000$     350,000$         280,000$         1,670,000$     16,545,000$   $100,000 $200,000 $1,602,706 $1,902,706

22 15‐89 n/a 3 Dekoven Tanks Replacement 0 0 0 2,500,000$     400,000$         600,000$         3,500,000$     20,045,000$   $200,000 $300,000 $3,244,800 $3,744,800

$285,000 $2,760,000 $3,731,400 $8,052,624 $2,954,706 $3,766,945 $21,385,675

Running TotalProject Name
 Planning, 

Design & CM 
 Contingency  2015 DollarsPriority

Project 
Number

Quantity  Construction  ZoneDSA
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